2/10/26, 4:09 PM Inbox - Rosebaro, Luke - Outlook

m Outlook

RE: Legistar ID 26-0095A/Agenda Item 20

From Morrissey, Joseph A <jmorrissey@pinellas.gov>

Date Tue 2/10/2026 3:54 PM

To  Clerk Board Records <BoardRecords@mypinellasclerk.gov>; Stolar, John <jstolar@pinellas.gov>; Fechter, David
D <ddfechter@pinellas.gov>

Cc  Rosebaro, Luke <Irosebaro@mypinellasclerk.gov>

Yes it is alright to proceed without a physical stamp. Please take this e-mail and my approval in legistar
as the equivalent of an approval as to form . Thank you Joe m

From: Clerk Board Records <BoardRecords@mypinellasclerk.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2026 2:42 PM

To: Stolar, John <jstolar@pinellas.gov>; Clerk Board Records <BoardRecords@mypinellasclerk.gov>; Morrissey,
Joseph A <jmorrissey@pinellas.gov>; Fechter, David D <ddfechter@pinellas.gov>

Cc: Rosebaro, Luke <lrosebaro@mypinellasclerk.gov>

Subject: RE: Legistar ID 26-0095A/Agenda Item 20

Good afternoon,
I’'m just writing to follow up on this. Thank you so much!
Serving You,

Franchesca DiNapoli

Senior Board Records Specialist, Deputy Clerk | Board Records Department
Office of Ken Burke, Clerk of the Circuit Court and Comptroller

Pinellas County, Florida

315 Court Street, 5th Floor, Clearwater, FL. 33756
Office (727)464-3381 | Fax (727) 464-4716 | fdinapoli@mypinellasclerk.gov

FRAU DALE RT Sign up today and protect yourself from FRAUD!

OODOS®

LET US KNOW HOW WE'RE DOING,

FILLOUT A COMMENT CARD!

Please Note: All mail sent to and from Pinellas County is subject to the Public Records Laws of Florida.

From: Fechter, David D <ddfechter@pinellas.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 9, 2026 1:34 PM

To: Morrissey, Joseph A <jmorrissey@pinellas.gov>

Cc: Stolar, John <jstolar@pinellas.gov>; DiNapoli, Franchesca <fdinapoli@mypinellasclerk.gov>
Subject: FW: Legistar ID 26-0095A/Agenda ltem 20

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAKALgAAAAAAHY QDEapmEc2byACqAC%2FEWgOAESrgLwWvoUqza8kXkXtOLQABR3lovAAA?nativeVersi... 1/3



2/10/26, 4:09 PM Inbox - Rosebaro, Luke - Outlook

Joe — Please see below and attached. You and | discussed you not being able to AATF these federal
fillable forms and | noted in the Legistar file. Could you please email Franchesca (and copy John and
myself) that it's ok to proceed without the AATF and ok for Board Chair to sign? Thanks.

Dave

Customer & Technical Services - Contracts
Pinellas County Government

22211 US Highway 19N., Bldg. 1
Clearwater, FL 33756

ddfechter@pinellas.gov
Office (727) 464-3019

Pinellas

(ountq Pinellas.gov

All government correspondence is subjected to public records law.

From: Stolar, John <jstolar@pinellas.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 9, 2026 9:55 AM

To: Fechter, David D <ddfechter@pinellas.gov>
Subject: FW: Legistar ID 26-0095A/Agenda ltem 20

Hi Dave,
Please see below. | have in note in Legistar about this.

John Stolar

Contract Services Specialist Il

Customer & Technical Services - Contracts
Pinellas County Government

22211 US Highway 19N., Bldg. 1
Clearwater, FL 33756

jstolar@pinellas.gov
Office (727) 464-4228

Pinellas
(ounty

Pinellas.gov

All government correspondence is subjected to public records law.
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From: Clerk Board Records <BoardRecords@mypinellasclerk.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 9, 2026 9:52 AM

To: Stolar, John <jstolar@pinellas.gov>

Cc: Clerk Board Records <BoardRecords@mypinellasclerk.gov>; Rosebaro, Luke <lrosebaro@mypinellasclerk.gov>
Subject: Legistar ID 26-0095A/Agenda Item 20

Good morning,

Our office is in the process of preparing documents for the upcoming February 17, 2026, BCC meeting, and | am
reaching out regarding the above-referenced item. It was noted that the documents requiring signatures (SF-424
and SF-LLL, which are attached for reference) are not AATF. The note states that the County Attorney stated it was
ok for the Board Chair to sign, but is there some form of email or other written documentation of this that could
be uploaded to the record? If so, could you please provide it to our office? Thank you.

Serving You,

Franchesca DiNapoli

Senior Board Records Specialist, Deputy Clerk | Board Records Department
Office of Ken Burke, Clerk of the Circuit Court and Comptroller

Pinellas County, Florida

315 Court Street, 5™ Floor, Clearwater, FL. 33756

Office (727)464-3381 | Fax (727) 464-4716 | fdinapoli@mypinellasclerk.gov

Sign up today and protect yourself from FRAUD!

Please Note: All mail sent to and from Pinellas County is subject to the Public Records Laws of Florida.
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